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January 5, 1985

David Catanach

0il Conservation Division
2040 Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case No. 11152, the Joint Application of Texaco/Marathon for
a Pressure Maintenance Project

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Shell Western E&P Inc., a party in the above case, presents
the following proposal regarding allowables for producing wells
within the project area: Shell proposes that the 187 barrel per
day allowable for each proration unit, as proposed by
Texaco/Marathon, be left in place. However, Shell proposes that
each producing well be allowed to produce a maximum of 222 barrels
of o0il per day. This request is based on two reasons: (1)
Marathon's engineer testified that institution of the pressure
maintenance program may increase the producing ability of certain
wells up to 35 barrels per day. 187 + 35 = 222; and (2) Shell is
concerned that if a well produces at too high a rate it may
adversely affect offsetting acreage. However, the 222 barrel per
day allowable should allow an operator within the project area to
produce sufficient hydrocarbons to prevent any oil from being swept
off that operator's acreage.
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David Catanach

01l Conservation Division
January 5, 1995
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I had intended to make this proposal at the January 5, 1995
hearing, but due to the adverse weather conditions and the
breakdown of my vehicle, I was unable to get to the hearing.

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD
& HENSLEY

Enclosures

cc: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
William F. Carr, Esq.
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